

Mark S. Landman

Senior Counsel

mlandman@lcbf.com



July 16, 2026

Via Electronic Filing

Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: ***Aaron v. National Railroad Passenger Corp. (United States Supreme Court No. 26-32)***
Request for Extension of Time to Respond to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari

Dear Mr. Harris:

We are counsel for Respondent National Railroad Passenger Corporation ("Amtrak"). Amtrak requests an extension of time to respond to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari ("the Petition") in this matter through and including **Friday, September 11, 2026**.

On May 1, 2026, Petitioner applied for an extension of time to file the Petition from May 20, 2026 to July 2, 2026 (Application No. 25A1215), which request was granted on May 6, 2026. On July 2, 2026, Petitioner filed the Petition and the Court established August 7, 2026 as the due date for Amtrak's response.

Pursuant to this Court's Rule 30.4, Amtrak respectfully requests an extension to file its response to the Petition from August 7, 2026 to September 11, 2026. This is Amtrak's first request for such extension and good cause exists for same.

Over the coming weeks, Amtrak's counsels have numerous professional commitments in other cases, including oral argument in the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit on September 4, 2026 in *Harger Da Silva v. New York City Transit Auth.* (docket no. 25-727), and pre-scheduled vacation plans. Additionally, Labor Day falls on Monday, September 7, 2026. The requested extension is sought to assure that Amtrak has adequate time to respond to the Petition to better assist the Court in its consideration of same. There are no extenuating circumstances that necessitate

New York Office

120 Broadway
13th Floor
New York, NY 10271

P: 212.238.4800

F: 212.238.4848

Delaware Office

300 Delaware Avenue,
Suite 210
Wilmington, DE 19801

P: 302.268.6433

F: 302.514.6505

New Jersey Office

One Gateway Center
22nd Floor
Newark, NJ 07102

P: 973.623.2700

F: 973.623.4496

Pennsylvania Office

One Penn Center
1617 JFK Boulevard, Suite 955
Philadelphia, PA 19103

P: 215.561.8540

F: 215.988.1215

a speedy ruling on the Petition. **Counsel for Petitioner (Latham & Watkins LLP) has consented to Amtrak's extension request.**

Accordingly, Amtrak respectfully requests an extension of time, from August 7, 2026 to September 11, 2026, to respond to the Petition. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Mark S. Landman
Mark S. Landman, Esq.
Landman Corsi Ballaine & Ford, P.C.
120 Broadway, 13th Floor
New York, NY 10271
(212) 238-4800

cc: Gregory Garre, Esq. (via electronic filing)

MSL:ajl